14 June 2024
Dear

Request for Information — ATISN 19580

| wrote to you on 22 May regarding your request for information.
Information requested

You asked for the following information:

The air quality figures for the last three years for the 50mph zones on the M4 at
Newport and Port Talbot? and

The evidence which supports the government's argument that the 50mph zones along
the M4 at Newport and Port Talbot are working?

Our response

| can confirm the Welsh Government does hold information on the M4 at Newport and
Port Talbot Air Quality Data. It is in the public domain and can be found here.

Annual data 2018-19
Annual data 2020-21
Annual data 2022

Next steps

If you are dissatisfied with the Welsh Government’s handling of your request, you can
ask for an internal review within 40 working days of the date of this response.
Requests for an internal review should be addressed to the Welsh Government’s
Freedom of Information Officer at:

Information Rights Unit, Welsh Government, Cathays Park, Cardiff, CF10 3NQ
or Email: Freedom.ofinformation@gov.wales. Please remember to quote the ATISN
reference number above.

You also have the right to complain to the Information Commissioner. The Information
Commissioner can be contacted at:

Information Commissioner’s Office,
Wycliffe House,

Water Lane,

Wilmslow,

Cheshire,

SK9 5AF.


https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgwynedd.urlsand.com%2F%3Fu%3Dhttps%253A%252F%252Fwww.gov.wales%252Fannual-data-no2-concentrations-motorway-and-trunk-road-2018-2019%26e%3D4d4dc0db%26h%3Df4b41121%26f%3Dy%26p%3Dn&data=05%7C01%7CLianne.Idzi%40gov.wales%7Cdc7e6b1e8d324630860808dbc65d4978%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C638321876330743392%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=PintICXgHkHp0F7m%2FG0whqeIasLR6rvTN%2BcXJe4LZwU%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgwynedd.urlsand.com%2F%3Fu%3Dhttps%253A%252F%252Fwww.gov.wales%252Fannual-data-no2-concentrations-motorway-and-trunk-road-2020-2021%26e%3D4d4dc0db%26h%3D068c2adc%26f%3Dy%26p%3Dn&data=05%7C01%7CLianne.Idzi%40gov.wales%7Cdc7e6b1e8d324630860808dbc65d4978%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C638321876330899593%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=rLPcT29K5YoAWDbYjUDhRaV8sSguxAxskNtswyefia0%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgwynedd.urlsand.com%2F%3Fu%3Dhttps%253A%252F%252Fwww.gov.wales%252Fatisn18795%26e%3D4d4dc0db%26h%3Df3216a4d%26f%3Dy%26p%3Dn&data=05%7C01%7CLianne.Idzi%40gov.wales%7Cdc7e6b1e8d324630860808dbc65d4978%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C638321876330899593%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=%2FSr4Ejb7pS9J9imBkYLrMg87fvqQR7CV9jRPlsXxLKs%3D&reserved=0
mailto:Freedom.ofinformation@gov.wales

However, please note that the Commissioner will not normally investigate a complaint
until it has been through our own internal review process.

Yours sincerely



